CORRESPONDENCE

MAR 17, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 01456-16
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:42 PM

To: '‘AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com'

Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Martha Barrera

Subject: RE: Efiing in case 160021-El

Good afternoon, Ms. Hayes,

We appreciate your contacting the Office of Commission Clerk. Since this is really more of a legal
guestion, | have forwarded your message to the attorneys in this docket, Suzanne Brownless and
Martha Barrera. If you have any questions, please contact our General Counsel’s Office at (850) 413-
6199.

I hope you find this information helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Hayes, Annisha [mailto:AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Efiing in case 160021-El

Hello,

| have been reviewing the filing index in the above subject case reference, and need to confirm that interested parties
need to file a Notice of Appearance first, and then a Motion to Intervene?

We have intervened in past FPL rate increase cases, and just want to be sure of proper filing procedures.

Thank you.

Annisha Hayes

Legal Assistant

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 | Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2783
annishahayes@andrewskurth.com
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and
include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended
recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return email and permanently
delete the email and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this email or its attachments for
any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Andrews Kurth LLP operates as a limited
liability partnership. Andrews Kurth (Middle East) DMCC is registered and licensed as a Free Zone company under the
rules and regulations of DMCCA. Andrews Kurth (UK) LLP is authorized and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority of England and Wales (SRA Registration N0.598542). Thank you.





